
Public Safety/General Government Committee
Wednesday, April 23rd at 6:30 pm.
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CAC Update
Stephan St. mitigation - Alderrnan Dennison
Parking on Foxhall - Alderman Dennison
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Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Dennison, Bob

Monday, March 17,2025 12:46 PM

Shaut, Andrea
Tinti, Elisa; Schultheis, John; Norman, Edward

Public Safety agenda item - Stephan Street

Madam President

Ptease add this item to the Pubtic Safety agenda. I have recieved a number of comptaints about speeding

on this roadway and woutd tike to discuss possibte mitigation, that coutd inctude striping or a speed

tabte. Thank you.
Bob Dennison
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dennison, Bob

Monday, March 17, 2O2512:43 PM

Shaut, Andrea; Tinti, Elisa

Schultheis, John

Public Safety agenda item - parking concerns at Foxhall and Derenbacker Street.

Madam President -

Ptease consider this a formaI communication about the parking situation on Foxhat[ Street at
Derenbacket Street. I have been in contact with the City Engineer and he has a plan for a temporary
sotution to address the problem before the major catial project is constructed. Ptease add this to the
agenda. Thank you.

Bob Dennison


